
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Monday, August 29, 2016 

5:30 p.m. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

5:30 p.m. 1. Welcome – David Paul, Chair 

 

5:32 p.m. 2. Approval of July 5, 2016 Minutes (enclosed) 

 

5:36 p.m. 3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report (enclosed) – Thea Walsh 

 Transit Agency Reports 

o DATABus - Thea Walsh  

o COTA Update - Belinda Taylor 

 Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) Update 

 Summit on Sustainability - Amanda McEldowney 

 Pedestrian/Bike Counts - Amelia Costanzo (handout) 

 Safety Peer Exchange - Kerstin Carr 

 

5:55 p.m. 4. Proposed Resolutions: 

 T-11-16: “AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 2016-2019 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM" - Nick Gill 

 T-12-16: "ACCEPTING THE PWP COMPLETION REPORT FOR STATE FISCAL 

YEAR 2016" - Nick Gill 

 

6:05 p.m. 5. Informational Items: 

 MORPC Attributable Funds Update - Nick Gill 

 High-Crash Location Lists - Amelia Costanzo 

 Coordinated Plan Update - Claire Jennings 

 Age-Friendly Columbus Update - Amelia Costanzo 

 National Highway System Update - Nick Gill 

 

6:50 p.m. 6. Committee Business - Bernice Cage 

  Appoint Nominating Committee 

 

7:00 p.m. 7. Other Business 

 



Community Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 

August 29, 2016 

Page 2 

PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOÉ AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org 
TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR 

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 
 

The next CAC Meeting is 
TUESDAY, October 4, 2016 @ 5:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
 
 
Note: Short Street is closed April 25 through November 2016. MORPC's 
parking lot is accessible via Front Street or Liberty Street. 
 
When you arrive in MORPC's lobby, a video screen will display the day's 
meetings. Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the 
lobby to call the extension, and someone will come to escort you to the 
meeting. 
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC 
visitor space or in a space marked with an “M.” Handicapped parking is 
available at the side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 
 

 

 



COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

July 5, 2016 

Meeting Summary 

 

MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio  

5:30 p.m. 

 

 

Members 

Ed Chin     Jon-Paul d'Aversa   Len Fisher 

Catherine Girves   LaGrieta Holloway   Jessica Mathews 

David Paul    Fred Rea    Larry Robertson 

Bob Roehm    Ira Weiss 

 

Guests 

Tim Reynolds, Parsons Brinckerhoff 

Denny Schooley, DATABus 

Thomas Slack, ODOT District 6 

Jonathan Stewart, Prospective Member 

Belinda Taylor, COTA 

 

MORPC Staff 

Bernice Cage    Evelyn Ebert    Nick Gill 

Nathaniel Kaelin   Amanda McEldowney   Brenda Noé 

Bevan Schneck    Thea Walsh 

 

1. Welcome. Chair David Paul called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 

 

2. Approval of May 31, 2016 Minutes. Larry Robertson moved to accept the May 31, 2016 

minutes, and Ira Weiss seconded. The motion carried. 

 

3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report. Thea Walsh introduced new team member 

Nathaniel Kaelin, who will be working inside and outside the MPO to try to find funding and 

financing resources for large projects (Competitive Advantage Process). 

 

 Walsh reported on the 2016 TRAC applications. The deadline for applications was June 30th. 

She said we received five applications, which are highlighted in her PowerPoint at 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_%20TRACApplications.pdf  

 

 Len Fisher asked if we would push for a pedestrianway or bikeway across I-71 at US 36/SR 

37. 

 

 Walsh announced that the City of Columbus was the winner of the $40 million award from US 

DOT for SmartCities, as well as $10 million from Vulcan, and resources of$90 million from 

private entities. The website is at columbus.gov/smartcity. Access to all of the applications is 

on the website.  

 

 Walsh asked Jessica Mathews how the Cherry Street project was progressing. Mathews did 

not have a full count of the visitors, but there was another event this past weekend. She said 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_%20TRACApplications.pdf


Community Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

July 5, 2016 

Page 2 

 

 2 

it is going very well. Mathews explained that Transit Columbus wrote a grant and received 

funding to turn a low-traffic street (West Cherry Street) into a pedestrian-preferred public 

space.  

 Transit Agency Reports 

o DATABus. Nothing to report. 

o COTA. Belinda Taylor gave an overview on what Smart Cities means to COTA. 

COTA was part of the proposal process and was motivated by some of the 

opportunities it provided for COTA to provide to the community, such as removing 

barriers for transit-dependent communities, the introduction of technologies for 

the under-served population, and enhancing safety. The Easton transit center will 

be completely redone. Rickenbacker is also one of COTA's target areas, with 

opportunities for thousands of people. The target cities for SmartCities are 

already on COTA's radar. The numbers for AirConnect are good, but COTA would 

like to see about eight passengers per hour. COTA's annual luncheon will be on 

Thursday, August 25th. 

 Summit on Sustainability. Amanda McEldowney announced that the Sustainability 

Summit will be held on Friday, October 21st at the Hilton Columbus Downtown. Her 

PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_SummitonSustainability.pd

f  

 

The theme is "Feeding the Economy." 

 

4. Informational Items: 

 Air Quality Update. Evelyn Ebert announced that there have been more air quality alerts 

this year because of the tighter ozone standard. Her PowerPoint presentation is 

available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_AQ_CommuterChallenge.

pdf 

 

Paul asked if anything had been done to notify senior residences of air quality alerts. 

Ebert said it had not been, but it is on the radar.  

 

Bob Roehm asked if any part of this effort included reducing ozone, or if it simply to 

report it. Ebert replied that we want to be aware of what causes ozone and what they 

can do to reduce it. 

 

 Commuter Challenge. Ebert also discussed the Commuter Challenge, and her 

PowerPoint is included in the Air Quality update above. 

 

 Updates from ODOT District 6. Thomas Slack from ODOT District 6 updated the 

committee on continuing and upcoming projects. His PowerPoint presentation is 

available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_ODOTPresentation.pdf 

 

 DATABus' Draft TDP and Funding Study. Denny Schooley of DATABus introduced Tim 

Reynolds from PB, who reported on the Draft Transit Development Plan and Funding 

Study. Mr. Reynolds' PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_DATABus.pdf 

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_SummitonSustainability.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_SummitonSustainability.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_AQ_CommuterChallenge.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_AQ_CommuterChallenge.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_ODOTPresentation.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_DATABus.pdf


Community Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

July 5, 2016 

Page 3 

 

 3 

 MORPC-Attributable Funds Update. Nick Gill updated the committee on this subject, 

and his PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_AttributableFundingAppli

cations.pdf 

 

5. Committee Business. Bernice Cage had no updates. 

 

6. Other Business. Fisher moved to adjourn the meeting at 7 p.m., and Bob Roehm seconded. 

The next meeting is MONDAY, August 29. 

 

 

 

Bernice Cage 

Secretary 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_AttributableFundingApplications.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160705_CAC_AttributableFundingApplications.pdf


1  

 
MORPC Monthly Metropolitan Transportation Organization Summary 

 
July-August 2016 

 
Transportation Systems & Funding 

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

Copies of the 2016-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan were distributed to the libraries in 

the planning area. A presentation was given at the Ohio Planning Conference on July 27th 

regarding the use of the interactive MTP map to solicit public comments.  

 

 Rural Transportation Planning Organizations (RTPOs) 

MORPC held an organizational meeting on May 3rd for the creation of a rural Transportation 

Planning Organization in Central Ohio. Officials for the seven counties adjacent to the MPO 

boundary (Knox, Morrow, Marion, Union, Madison, Pickaway and Fairfield) attended the 

meeting. By the end of June, MORPC had received resolutions approving a signed 

memorandum of understanding from all seven county boards of commissioners. Work on the 

proposed scope of services to ODOT for a pilot RTPO in Central Ohio is continuing. 

 

MORPC staff attended the Pennsylvania-Ohio RTPO Peer Review in June to gain insight into 

establishing and managing the operation of RTPOs. 

 

 National Highway Systems (NHS) 

MORPC team members reviewed ODOT's proposed changes to the National Highway System 

(NHS) in our region. Staff prepared a white paper on the implications of the NHS designation 

including funding, design, and performance management stipulations. The white paper was 

circulated to MPO communities along with a map of ODOT's proposed changes, and the 

communities were asked to give feedback on the potential changes. MORPC then incorporated 

the comments received and completed an internal review and developed recommendations for 

a revised NHS network within our region. These recommendations will be shared with MPO 

communities for another chance to provide comments before MORPC submits the 

recommendations to ODOT. 

 

 Transit/Human Services 

The groundbreaking of COTA's CMAX Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) line was held on August 4th and 

COTA held their September 2016 Service Change Public Information Meetings on August 11th 

and August 16th. 

 

Documentation has been completed with regard to the FTA Section 5310 funding process. Two 

Commission resolutions relating to the Section 5310 funding is on the September meeting 

agendas.  The first one is to allow MORPC to purchase from ODOT’s Cooperative Purchasing 

Program (12-16) and the second to allow the executive director to enter into Section 5310 

mailto:twalsh@morpc.org


2  

subrecipient agreements (13-16).  Subrecipient contract agreements are ready for final 

attorney review. Title and ambulette requirements were reviewed with ODOT's Office of Transit. 

 

Staff has been attending a self-paced webinar course, Section 5310 Filling the Gaps in Mobility 

for Older Adults put on by the National Aging and Disability Transportation Center.   

  

 DATABus 

DATABus had five fixed-route service changes and added limited Saturday service from 8:30 to 
2:20.  
 

 RideSolutions 

Staff submitted a grant application to FTA's Mobility on Demand Sandbox program for 

$400,000 in assistance for developing the Central Ohio Smart Travel (COST) system. COST will 

help to improve personal mobility throughout the region in conjunction with Columbus' recent 

Smart Cities grant award by connecting rural/suburban nodes in Central Ohio to job nodes 

through Vanpools on Demand, while also creating a multi-modal travel information center for 

travelers who seek to make smart trips regardless of their mode choice. 

 

MORPC RideSolutions entered into a three-year contract with Columbus Yellow Taxi to provide 

taxi service for our new Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program. The ERH program will provide a 

free taxi ride home four times a year for commuters in our 15 counties who carpool, vanpool, 

ride transit, or bike to work and cannot make the transportation home due to illness, family 

emergency, or unexpected overtime. 

 

Staff attended the Rickenbacker Employer Assistance Network (REAN) meeting to introduce 

the new Emergency Ride Home Program. Around 80 human resources representatives were in 

attendance from various businesses in the Groveport/Obetz area. 

 

RideSolutions formed two new vanpools one from Zanesville to the Chalmers P. Wylie VA 

Hospital to start in September and one from Lancaster to Columbus, which will begin operation 

on August 31, 2016.  Sixteen vanpool commuters were added to fill vacant seats on existing 

van pools. 

 

Staff arranged for the OARC Rideshare/Air Quality subcommittee to participate in a 

presentation and discussion of the consultant’s Transportation Demand Management 

Advancement Plan, a feasibility study that will produce an RFP to solicit the services of an 

interactive ridesharing platform that OARC agencies and other entities can use.  

 

 Infrastructure Funding 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

MORPC received 34 Final Applications for attributable funds, requesting a total of $179 

million. Approximately $70 million is available for new commitments and for five projects 

requesting significant increases to their commitments. 

 

 For SFY 2016, approximately $33 million of attributable funds were encumbered for use on 

 transportation projects and programs in the region, and MORPC loaned about $5.5 million to 

 other Ohio MPOs to make efficient use of resources available in the state. 

 

 TIP staff attended the July quarterly meetings at ODOT District 6 to monitor the progress of 23 

 projects using MORPC-attributable funds in 9 jurisdictions. 

 



3  

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) 

MORPC team members attended the ribbon-cutting ceremony for a new roundabout on 

Tremont Road in Upper Arlington with Representative Stephanie Kunze and State Senator Jim 

Hughes. This project received $4.5 million in a grant and a loan from the State Capital 

Improvement Program administered by MORPC. This $10 million project included extensive 

infrastructure improvements along Tremont Road and provided pedestrian amenities such as 

street bike lanes, sidewalks and multi-use trails, making this the first complete streets project 

for Upper Arlington. 

  

 Staff did a PowerPoint presentation and led a breakout session at the MORPC- 

 sponsored Grants Forum held at MORPC on July 28th. Topics presented were grant 

 opportunities for infrastructure improvements and greenspace acquisition and protection 

 through the Ohio Public Works Commission programs. 

 

Staff is working with the Village of Riverlea to develop a Round 31 SCIP/LTIP application to 

make village-wide improvements to roads, waterlines and storm sewers. 

 

Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) 

Fact sheets for the 5 projects submitted in June for TRAC funding were posted on the MORPC 

website. The Five projects are: 

o Columbus Crossroads - East I-70/I-71 Phase Breakdown 

o Delaware Point Project - US 36/SR 37 

o Far East Freeway - I-270 & Brice Road (Phases 2 & 3) 

o US 33/SR 161/Post Road Interchange 

o US 36/SR 37/I-71 Interchange Improvements 

 

MORPC is currently accepting comments on the projects through September 16th. Staff is 

currently evaluating the projects in order to develop the MORPC ranking of the projects in 

conjunction with any comments received. The ranking will be on the October meeting agendas.  

 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

 Regional Data Lab 

The membership of the Regional Data Advisory Committee is established and the first Regional 

Data Advisory Committee meeting has been scheduled for July 21st.   

 

 New Data & Mapping Team Members 

Data & Mapping welcomed two new interns in June. Alex Jokerst, a senior at OSU is the new 

Data Management intern, and Seth Tribby, a junior at OSU is the new GIS intern. 

 

 New Interactive Maps 

o The updated version of the Bike User interactive web map went live. 

o Freight Story Map  

 

 Participation at Conferences and Meetings 

o Intelligent Communities Forum (ICF) Summit – Urban Master Class 

o 2016 ESRI (GIS) International User Conference 

o Presentation of the Active Transportation Plan at the URISA GIS and Health Symposium 

in Washington, D.C. 

file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


4  

 

 Regional Involvement 

o MORPC has been chosen as the test MPO to implement new Safety Analyst because of 

the quality of its transportation data files.  

o Continue to provide data management support to the MPO Attributable Funds program. 

o Participation in the Franklin County 911 Planning Committee and Technical Advisory 

Committee meeting. 

o Bikeways are now available for editing by communities participating in the cooperative 

regional GIS system that also includes sidewalks, roads, and addresses.   

o MORPC staff conducted training on using the new interactive map and the 

accompanying indexing tool developed for Homes on the Hill, a CDC located on the 

west side of Franklin County. 

o A draft of the activity and vitality index analysis, including maps and peer community 

profile, was presented at the insight2050 Executive Committee meeting. 

 

 Support for Members 

o Prepared a Buckeye Hills area map made for Perry County Gateway project, for 

presentation to governor's office. 

o Supplied Active Transportation and MTP GIS data to Delaware County Regional 

Planning Commission. 

o Provided traffic count and road data to OSU’s Center for Urban & Regional Analysis.  

o Supplied population forecast data to the Pataskala YMCA. 

o Provided population forecast data to the Columbus Compact. 

 

 

Planning and Environment 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 
 

 Active Transportation Planning 

Complete Streets: Staff attended the South Hamilton Road from Refugee Road to Groves Road 

complete streets field review. Staff also conducted local project reviews of the following: South 

Hamilton Rd (Columbus) - with safety improvements, curb and gutters, drainage, multi-use 

path, sidewalks, lighting, mast arms, and resurfacing; Hilliard-Rome Rd at Feder and Fisher Rd 

(Columbus) - with intersection modification, ramp reconfiguration, widening and resurfacing, 

and installation of bike and pedestrian facilities; Reed Rd (Upper Arlington) – resurfacing of 0.5 

miles from Lane Rd to Henderson Rd with new signage, curb and gutter, storm sewer 

structures, curb ramps, and bike facilities.   

 

MORPC participated in the ribbon-cutting ceremony of the Tremont Rd Complete Streets 

project in Upper Arlington, along with the city manager, council members, and Upper Arlington 

staff.  

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff attended ODOT’s Ohio Planning Conference which 

focused on freight and technology. Staff presented on the Active Transportation Plan.  

 

Staff attended the MS2 Non-Motorized Database System project kick-off meeting at ODOT to 

discuss the scope and next steps related to establishing a statewide database for non-

motorized volume data.  

 

Staff participated in the OSU Summer Youth Summer Program Tactical Urbanism Pop-Up day in 

the PACT neighborhood. The high school students created eight temporary projects related to 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


5  

open space, healthy eating, community engagement, economic development, art, and access 

to resources. 

 

 Transportation Safety 

High Crash Locations: Staff completed and published its major regional crash data analysis 

efforts in late August. This included the Regional Crash Fact Sheets, Local Crash Fact Sheets, 

Top 100 Regional High-Crash Locations, Top 5 High-Crash Locations by Jurisdiction, and the 

Top Pedestrian and Bicycle High-Crash Locations. This information can be used by local 

jurisdictions pursuing funding for safety-related projects. 

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff participated in the regularly scheduled Traffic Fatality 

Review Board meeting at Columbus Public Health, looking at impaired driving and pedestrian 

and bicycle fatalities.  

 

Staff also participated in a meeting of team leaders on the Statewide Active Transportation 

Plan implementation committee. 

 

Staff toured the Rickenbacker Airport and Norfolk Southern Railroad Facility as part of the 

Rickenbacker Study. 

 

 insight2050 

insight2050 Communications Tools: The insight2050 partners are working with public relations 

firm MurphyEpson to develop communications tools to assist local communities and real 

estate development professionals to discuss the insight2050 findings with residents. Staff 

hosted a meeting of the insight2050 Communications Committee to present the first of these 

deliverables, the Social Media Toolkit. The insight2050 website has been updated to include 

resources, including best practices, photos, and case studies. 

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff attended a meeting of the Affordable Housing Alliance of 

Central Ohio Research Subcommittee to review the final draft of the research report on which 

MORPC has provided data and input. 

 

Staff moderated a panel session at the ODOT Ohio Planning Conference -- “The Columbus 

Region Vision: Beautiful, Healthy and Prosperous for All of US” which featured insight2050 

along with MORPC’s MTP, Connect Columbus, and COTA’s NextGen, demonstrating how these 

planning efforts support and strengthen each other while setting the foundation for the City of 

Columbus’s successful Smart City application. 

 

Staff attended presentation of the Columbus Trust Study, which gave an overview of a recent 

study conducted in Franklin County designed to assess county residents’ levels of trust. While 

trust has been on the decline over the last several decades, Franklin County residents do have 

higher levels of trust than other parts of Ohio and the country. This knowledge is beneficial to 

the insight2050 communications strategy and resident engagement toolkit and will be 

discussed at the insight2050 breakout session at MORPC’s Summit on Sustainability. 

 

The first insight2050 Academy will begin at the end of August. The six-week program will 

engage elected and appointed officials in critical thinking about visionary planning for growth 

and development; develop effective communication strategies for resident conversations; and 

connect Central Ohio’s local government leaders with fellow public officials and decision-

makers. 

 



6  

Outreach: Staff appeared on several radio programs to discuss insight2050 and its 

relationship to other Planning & Environment projects: Farm Bureau’s “Town Hall Ohio” 

program to discuss local food, urban revitalization, insight2050, and farmland preservation; 

Sunny95’s “Perspective” program to discuss insight2050 and its implications for Age-Friendly 

Columbus; and “The Reasons We Smile” syndicated show to discuss insight2050 and what it 

means for Ohio residents. In addition, insight2050 was presented to the Columbus Kiwanis 

Club (approximate audience of 70); as part of a larger panel session at the ODOT Ohio Planning 

Conference (approximate audience of 75); presented to a national audience of a larger panel 

webinar hosted by Association of Pedestrian & Bicycle Professionals titled, “Street Design & 

Planning in Suburban Contexts;” presented to the GroveCity2050 steering committee 

(approximate audience of 30); and shared with high-level leadership at the OSU Wexner 

Medical Center.  

 

 Age-Friendly Columbus 

The Respect and Inclusion, Communication and Information, Civic Participation and 

Employment, and Housing Subcommittees each met to further discuss survey questions to be 

included in the upcoming assessment.   

 

Councilmember Stinziano and representatives from MORPC, Osteopathic Heritage Foundation, 

and LifeCare Alliance, along with an Older Adult resident, discussed the Age-Friendly Columbus 

project at a CMC Luncheon.  

 

AARP has hired a consultant to conduct the Older Adults surveys. MORPC and AARP staff have 

met with the firm to discuss the draft questionnaire and timeline. Over the next few months, a 

full-length survey will be sent out to a random sampling of adults who are 50 years or older. In 

addition, MORPC will work with its partners to distribute a shorter, so-called convenience 

survey both online and via events to additional older adults. Furthermore, MORPC will hold 

focus groups with select audiences and in different neighborhoods.    

 

 Greenways & Water Quality Program 

Central Ohio Greenways Board: The Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board met on Wednesday, 

August 24, 2016 to discuss the draft trail corridor plan for Franklin County as well as marketing 

and branding strategies for COG. The Working Teams continued to work toward the short-term 

action items provided in the strategic plan.  

 

Water Quality Working Group Review Committee: The group met for its last meeting. They 

agreed on a draft action plan and structure for the Water Quality Working Group in the future. 

Staff will deliver a proposal to the Sustainability Advisory Committee in October.  

 

Sustaining Scioto: Staff met with the Greater Ohio Policy Center (GOPC) to discuss Sustaining 

Scioto implementation and how GOPC’s efforts to provide a water and sewer infrastructure 

financing project might be of interest to MORPC and its partners. 

 

Water Trails: 

Staff met with both Obetz and Metro Parks to discuss the Water Trails project and access 

points within their communities to potentially include on the interactive online map.  

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff participated in Franklin Soil & Water Conservation 

District’s annual meeting to discuss the organization’s strategies for the coming years.  

 



7  

Staff attended the Environmental Professionals Network breakfast focused on ways residents 

can help the environment and their community with the way they manage their yards. 

 

Staff attended the Urban Water Conference in Arlington, Virginia; the regularly scheduled 

NPDES meeting at Franklin County Engineer's Office; and the Columbus DPU’s first 2016 Storm 

Water Draining Manual Review Committee meeting. The manual is reviewed every five years.  

 

Staff also participated in the celebration of the Darby Watershed Master Plan’s 10 years of 

partnerships. The event took place at the Battelle Darby Creek Metro Park and included a 

presentation and a canoe paddle. 

 

 Info Share Meetings 

Staff facilitated an InfoShare meeting with staff members of Marysville. The meeting was 

focused mainly around the planned development in the community, with numerous residential, 

commercial, and industrial sites in the works. Other topics included new water treatment 

facilities, bike and pedestrian amenities, multi-family development trends, and funding.  

 

 Summit on Sustainability 

The Summit on Sustainability with the theme “Feeding our Economy” will be held on Friday, 

October 21, 2016 at the Hilton Downtown Columbus. The morning and luncheon programs as 

well as all breakout sessions have been confirmed. Registration is open and more information 

about the conference can be found at www.morpc.org/summit. 

 

 

Energy & Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org 

 

 Summit on Sustainability 

The Air Quality program is organizing a breakout session for the Summit on Sustainability on 

October 21st titled “Driving Down Single-Occupant Vehicle Use: Creative Strategies to Move the 

Needle on Regional Air Pollution.” Ohio EPA is sponsoring the session and Channon Coen-

Denson of Ohio EPA will moderate the session that highlights ways that clean air agencies are 

reducing single-occupant vehicle travel. 

 

 Air Quality 

The ABC6 marketing mid-campaign report was presented to Air Quality staff. All targets are 

being met, and MORPC staff is working to tie website traffic metrics and Enviroflash sign-up 

data into the report to measure success of the campaign. 

 

MORPC issued Air Quality Alerts on July 12th and July 21st. The Columbus Dispatch covered 

both alerts. There were recorded ozone exceedances on July 20th and 21st, and on August 

3rd. On August 3rd, the region experienced an exceedance with a monitor that recorded 101 

AQI. Winds were light and variable rather than light easterly, allowing for pollutant recirculation 

and build-up during the day rather than dispersal. Dew-point temperatures were lower than 

forecast, causing a dry air mass to trap pollutants near the ground. These factors, combined 

with forecasted sunny, hot conditions, led to high ozone formation. An Air Quality Alert was not 

issued August 2nd for August 3rd. MORPC keeps in close contact with forecasters and receives 

reports from forecasters when un-forecasted exceedances occur.  

 

The Energy and Air Quality Working Group convened on July 26th. The agenda included a report 

from the Ohio EPA on the 2016 ozone season so far in the region and statewide, and a 

http://www.morpc.org/summit


8  

discussion of how to include metrics and performance measures for the air quality goals of the 

Regional Sustainability Agenda. 

 

MORPC’s Air Quality program had a table at the Ohio State Fair on August 4th, encouraging 

visitors to sign up for Air Quality Alerts and take actions to reduce air pollution. 

 

Transportation Systems & Funding and Energy & Air Quality Departments 

 

 Commuter Challenge 

The first ever Central Ohio Commuter Challenge (multi-agency) officially concluded with an 

event on July 6th. More than 560 Central Ohioans participated, reducing vehicle miles traveled 

(VMT) in the region by more than 93,000 miles and divert 72,580 lbs. of greenhouse gases 

from entering the atmosphere for the month of June. Commuters also saved $25,253 in 

vehicle costs. At the celebration event, the first 100 attendees received free Jeni’s ice cream. 

MORPC Executive Director William Murdock, COTA CEO Curtis Stitt, and CD1025 

owner/president Randy Malloy addressed attendees at the event held at Columbus Commons, 

and the prize winners were announced. The grand prize winner was in attendance, earning a 

$500 VISA gift card made possible through a sponsorship.  

 

The Air Quality team received final survey data from Commuter Challenge participants, and 

data are being analyzed. Transportation Demand Management and Air Quality teams are 

collaborating to present final results for the Commuter Challenge for September's Commission 

meeting and October's Summit on Sustainability Air Quality Breakout Session. 

 

 

Public & Government Affairs 

Laura Koprowski - lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

 Public Involvement Activities 

The 2016-2040 Columbus Area Metropolitan Transportation Plan and appendices were 

distributed to the Columbus Metropolitan Library and the main libraries in Delaware, Licking 

and Fairfield counties. 

 

Social media, eSource articles and press releases were distributed on the results of the month-

long Commuter Challenge and announcement of the new Emergency Ride Home program. A 

new poster highlighting Emergency Ride Home was developed, and a one-pager explaining the 

scope of the new Rickenbacker Area Study was developed and distributed to stakeholders. 

Assisted DATABus in distributing a press release on the draft Delaware County Transit 

Development Study.  

 

 MORPC in the News 

o GroveCity2050 will map growth - ThisWeek/Grove City Record 

o Smog alerts on the rise in Columbus after tightened restrictions – The Columbus Dispatch 

o MORPC Commuter Challenge Awards – Columbus Commons Park Updates 

o Insight2050 – Sunny 97 

o Age-Friendly Columbus – Sunny 95 

o Franklin Co. neighborhood claims tap water undrinkable for decades – WBNS 10TV 

o Another smog alert issued for Central Ohio – The Columbus Dispatch 

o Traffic Alert - Capital Crossroads and Discovery Special Improvement Districts 



9  

o National Association of Regional Councils Celebrates Regional Leadership and Excellence - 

National Association of Regional Councils 

o One Columbus launches ad campaign against Issue One – WBNS 10TV 

o Meeting about next link in regional roadway network is July 27 – ThisWeek/Dublin Villager 

o Smart City grant doesn’t include light rail option, Transit Columbus says it should – WBNS 

10TV 

o Emergency Ride Home gives people using alternate transportation back up – WBNS 10TV 

o City will ask for tax increase to revamp roads – ThisWeek/Delaware News 

o Ohio city's energy financing tool could be start of regional trend – Midwest Energy News 

o Hardin County, Kenton asked to be part of plans for high speed rail – Kenton Times 

o Central Ohio’s Transportation Future – WOSU “On the Record” 

o Officials hope to extend CoGo bike-sharing program into Suburbs – The Columbus Dispatch 

o Refugee Road project planned for 2018 – ThisWeek/Pickerington Times-Sun 

o New group will mull countywide trail system – ThisWeek/Olentangy Valley News 

o Franklin County, MORPC plan first-ever energy audit – Columbus Business First 

o What Columbus voters need to know on Issue 1 council Changes – The Columbus Dispatch 

 

 Press Releases Issued 

o Commuters saved $25,000 while diverting over 72,000 pounds of pollutants during 

Central Ohio’s Commuter Challenge 

o Air Quality Alert Issued for July 12 in Central Ohio 

o Air Quality Alert Issued for July 21 in Central Ohio 

o Weatherization and Energy Assistance Programs offer Relief during High Temperatures 

o MORPC Receives Exceptional Nominees for Green Region Awards 

o MORPC Summit on Sustainability Showcases Six Dynamic Local Food Entrepreneurs 

o Approximately $26 Million Available for Franklin County in State Capital Improvements and 

Local Transportation Improvements Funds  

o MORPC Emergency Ride Home provides Commuters a Free Ride Home  

o MORPC Seeks Comments on TRAC Projects 

 

 

mhtml:file://L:/PA&CS/Communications%20&%20Marketing/Media/Media%20Summaries/2016/August/Google%20Alert%20-%20Mid-Ohio%20Regional%20Planning%20Commission.mht!https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=http://midwestenergynews.com/2016/08/01/ohio-citys-energy-financing-tool-could-be-start-of-regional-trend/&ct=ga&cd=CAEYACoTMjAzNzc2Njc1NTk2MTc5ODMzNzIaMDkzOGQxMmIzNWMzODIzNzpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHp3AyE24RJh40mO1N1jU7duwWdQA


 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Community Advisory Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Nick Gill, Assistant Director 

Transportation Systems & Funding  

 

DATE: 

 

August 25, 2016 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution T-11-16: "AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR 

(SFY) 2016-2019 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  

 

Proposed Resolution T-11-16 will add or modify four projects on the SFY 2016-2019 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) with commitments totaling over $43 

million. These changes are necessary to enable these projects to advance using the 

identified sources of funding and to maintain fiscal constraint. In September, the Ohio 

Department of Transportation (ODOT) will ask the Federal Highway Administration 

(FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to amend the Statewide TIP to 

include these changes.  

 

Attachment 1 to the resolution provides a description of the funding and scope of 

each project, including a description of the bicycle and pedestrian components. The 

amendment includes three projects with MORPC-attributable funding commitments: 

 

 Columbus: Columbus Traffic Signal System, Phase D  

 Columbus: Polaris Parkway widening 

 Pickerington: Refugee Road widening 

 

Below is an explanation of the proposed changes to the TIP. 

 

Columbus expects to submit final plans for Phase D of the Columbus Traffic Signal 

System in November. The cost estimate has increased because of unforeseen 

demand in the fiber optic cable market has driven up prices and finalized quantities 

within the project in lieu of the estimated quantities used in the previous estimate. 

The amendment would move $325,000 of attributable funds from the RW phase to 

construction and increase attributable funding for the construction phase by an 

additional $1.4 million. 

 

Columbus requested significantly more funding for the Polaris Parkway widening on 

the updated funding application submitted in June. The current commitment is for 

$5.9 million; the city is requesting an increase to $11.5 million. The increase was 

attributed to higher land values, an unanticipated offsite stormwater basin, larger 

retaining walls, addition of a roundabout, and private utility relocations. ODOT has 

repurposed approximately $1 million in unspent Congressional earmarks to the right-

of-way phase to defray some of the increased costs. 



Resolution T-11-16 Memo 

Page 2 

MORPC’s Attributable Funds Committee (AFC) is considering a staff proposal that 

requires Columbus to submit a new final application for the additional funds, which 

staff will evaluate and the AFC will consider alongside other new requests.  

 

The project is expected to be ready to proceed with right-of-way acquisition in October. 

For the city to receive federal authorization to begin work on the right-of-way, the TIP 

must show enough funding committed to the project to cover estimated costs. 

However, the AFC will not release its draft funding recommendations for public 

comment until early December. If the project’s TIP status remains unchanged until 

then, right-of-way acquisition would be delayed up to three months. 

 

To avoid the delay, the amendment would move $2.2 million previously committed 

attributable funds from the construction phase in SFY 2018 to right-of-way in SFY 

2017. The attributable funds transferred out of construction would be replaced with 

local funds from the City of Columbus. If the application for additional funds is 

successful, the funds would be included in the SFY 2018-2021 TIP update. If it is 

unsuccessful, the project’s funders would need to devise another funding plan. 

 

COTA (Central Ohio Transit Authority) requested the addition of the Front Street 

Conduits project to the TIP. This would be a new commitment of $1.5 million of local 

funding. 

 

Pickerington requested more funding for the Refugee Road widening on the updated 

funding application submitted in June. The current commitment is for $5.8 million; the 

city is requesting an increase to $7.2 million. The increase was largely attributed to 

relocating two high-pressure gas lines, which was not included in the original funding 

application estimates. 

 

The project is expected to be ready to proceed with right-of-way acquisition in October. 

For the city to receive federal authorization to begin work on the right-of-way, the TIP 

must show enough funding committed to the project to cover estimated costs. 

However, the AFC will not release its draft funding recommendations for public 

comment until early December. If the project’s TIP status remains unchanged until 

then, right-of-way acquisition would be delayed up to three months. 

 
To avoid the delay, the amendment would move $1.1 million previously committed 

attributable funds from the construction phase in SFY 2019 to right-of-way in SFY 

2017. The attributable funds transferred out of construction would be replaced with 

local funds from the City of Pickerington. If the request to increase the total 

attributable funds is approved, the funds would be included in the SFY 2018-2021 TIP 

update. If it is not approved, the sponsor would need to devise another funding plan. 

 

NTG:NJV:bsn 

 

Attachments: 

 Project Map 

 Proposed Resolution T-11-16 

 

 



!
!
!

§̈¦70

§̈¦270

§̈¦270

§̈¦670

§̈¦71

§̈¦71

£¤33

£¤23

£¤23

£¤40

£¤33

£¤33

£¤62

£¤36

£¤23

£¤42

£¤40

£¤36

£¤62

£¤42

¬«656

¬«161

¬«161

¬«229

¬«521

¬«665

¬«315

¬«37

¬«3

¬«750

¬«37

¬«256

¬«674

¬«317 ¬«16

¬«3

¬«204

¬«710

¬«310

¬«104
¬«317

¬«203

¬«605

¬«745

¬«61

¬«257

WOODTOWN RD

TR E NTON R D

M AIN ST

MINK STRE E T R D

S S
EC

TIO
N 

LIN
E R

D

MOCK RD

TAYLOR RD

FRANK RD

ELDER LN

H
OR S E SH O E

RD

SUMMIT VIEW RD

POLA R IS PK WY

LEW IS C ENTER RD

HOLTON RD

E COLL EGE AV E

PA
RS

ON
S A

VE

CHESHIRE RD

GL ICK R D

LI
BE

RT
Y

R D

N 
SU

NB
UR

Y R
D

SNOUFFER RD

DARBY
CRE EK

DR

S U LLIVA NT AV E

E MAIN ST

REFUGEE RD

W LA N E AV E

COSGRAY RD

WILLIAMS RD

FISHINGER RD

WEST CASE RD

HARD RD

T RABUE RD

ROBERTS RD

DUBL IN
R D

G EORG ESVIL LE R D

WA
TK

IN
S R

D 
SW

KA
RL

 RD

JOH NSTO WN R D

SHIER-RINGS RD

HOM E RD

KING AVE

ORION PL

E A STO N W AY

KI
TZ

M
I LL

ER
R

D

WH ITE R D

P O R
T

R D

HA
MI

LT
ON

 R
D

B IX B Y RD

ROW E R D

SUNBURY R
D

CENTRAL COLLEGE RD

R EFU GEE R D

SMILEY RD

G
AN

TZ
RD

LAZELLE RD

CL
EV

EL
AN

D 
AV

E

RADNOR RD

ROHR RD

H OSKINS R D

CENTERBURG

R D

AR
LIN

GT
ON

 AV
E

W INCHESTER RD N W

HE
ND

RO
N 

RD

NO
RT

ON
R D

N OR TON R D

MA
IZE

 RD

GROVES RD

LEE
 RD

S OL
D

3C
HW

Y

E WHITTIER ST

W INCH ESTER PIK E

H AR RIO TT R D

CHATT ER TON R D

B OW
TOWN

R D

E LIVINGSTON AVE

A GLER R D

ALKIRE RD

FISHER RD

C OUN TY
R O

AD
6 0

5

HOME RD

B R IGG S R D

LI THO POL IS RD

E LON G ST

MORSE RD

GROVE CITY RD

OP OS SUM RUN
RD

JO
YC

E
A V

E
FA

IRW
OO

D 
AV

E

E 17TH AVE

BRAND R D

E 2ND AVE

EB
RI

GH
T R

D

DELL ING E R R D

HYATTS RD

SH
OO

K 
RD

DERING AVE

SP
IN

DL
ER

 R
D

MCCUTCHEON RD

N 
SP

RI
NG

 R
D

E HUDSON ST

PARK RD

BETHEL RD

TU
S S

I C
ST

RE
ET

RD

W GR A NV ILLE ST

B IG
RUN SOU T H

RD

E 5TH AVE

IN
DI

AN
OL

A A
VE

E 11TH AVE

R ENS CH RD

MORSE RD

MCK INLEY
AVE

N 
LIB

ER
TY

 ST

AVERY RD

E WEBER RD

CLA R K STATE R D

S Y
EA

RL
IN

G 
RD

B URN T
POND

RD

C LIM E RD

S HIGH ST

FERRIS RD
COR R RD

LO
CK

BO
UR

NE
 RD

THURMAN AVE

OAK ST

E COOKE RD

E LINCOLN AVE

VA N S VA LLE Y R D

H O
OV

ER
RD

LAN C ASTE R
AVE

INNIS RD

HO
UK

 RD

G EMIN I PL

WATKINS RD

PEAC HB LOW R D

G R EENLA W N AV E

L EON ARD SB U RG R D

W M O UN D ST

BR
UC

K 
ST

M A IN R D

GORSUCH RD

DAV IDSO N R D

AIRPORT RD

CONCORD RD
REFUGEE RD NW

CEMETERY RD

S L
IBE

RT
Y S

T

OL IV E GR EEN R D

SU
MM

IT 
RD

 SW

H AR RISBUR G LON D O N RD

RO
ME

 CO
RN

ER
S R

D

E NORTH BROADWAY

W SC HR OC K R D

OBETZ RD

ROS EHILL
RD

SCIOTO DA RB Y CR EEK R D

CU
RT

I S
RD

LUKENS RD

BA
RN

ET
T R

D

HALL RD

CLIME RD
N

K ILB O U RN E R D

MI
LN

OR
 R

D

S H
IG

H 
ST

PA

N HAN D LE
RD

CO
ND

IT 
RD

H AVEN S C OR NER S R D

DAVID RD

DEMPSEY RD

CA
RR

OL
L-N

OR
TH

ER
N 

RD
 N

W

S LIBERTY ST

HILL
 RD

NOE
BIX BY RD

M ILL S R D HARTFORD RD

B ER L IN STATION R D

LANE RD

GR OVEPO RT R D

MONKEY HOLLOW RD

ZUBER RD

HA R T R D

RING S R D

MARCY RD NW

D ILDINE R D

WALNUT ST
M U IR FIEL D

DR

BR I ND LE RD

FO NTANELLE R D

HAYES RD

SLOUGH RD NW

FANCHER RD

DAV IS R D

G ARDN ER RD

N
TH

RE
E

B'
S

&
K

R D

N 
CO

UN
TY

 LI
NE

 RD

N OLD 3 C HW Y

O

RE
GO

N
RD

TH
OM

AS
 R

D

N GALENA RD

COUNTY HOME RD

BEATTY RD

KROPP RD

HOUCHARD RD

HE ADLE YS M ILL RD
SW

COOVER RD

STEAMTOWN RD

WILSON RD NW

JONES
R D

TAW AY R D

ST
EIT

Z R
D

PATTE RS O N RD

HU
NT

LE
Y

RD

N
H IGH

ST

S AW
M

ILL
P K WY

ALT ON
&

DARBY
CREEK

RD

COLE
RD

ST
EL

ZE
R R

D

FR ANTZ
R D

AMITY RD

KENNY
RD

N HAGUE AVE

HO
LT

 RD

N
YE

AR
LI

N G
R D

SA
WM

ILL
 R

D

AM
AN

DA
-N

OR
TH

ER
N 

RD
 N

W

BA
BB

ITT
 R

D

M
IN

K
ST

SW

RE
ED

 R
D

WILCOX RD

W ORTH
IN

GTO
N

RD

PI
CK

E R
I N

G T
O N

R D
N W

LONDONR D

AFRICA RD

DUNHA M
RD

LA
CK

EY
 O

LD
 ST

AT
E R

D

TRE
MONT R

D

N 
CA

SS
AD

Y A
VE

TR
OY

 RD
OSTRA NDER RD

GE
ND

ER
 R

D

WA R R ENS BU RG R D

RE
YN

O L
DS

BU
RG

-N
EW

AL
BA

N Y
R D

LIN
W

OR
TH

RD

L E A P
R

D

HI LL IA R D
R O

M
ER D

GA
LL

O W
AY

RD

S
UN

BU
RY

RD

FLI
NT

 RD

CO
UR

TR
IG

HT
 R

D

S G A L ENA RD

AL
TO

N
RD

M
IL

LE
R-

PA
UL

RD
A L UM

CR EE K
D R

N WILSON RD

WALK ER RD

POST RD

BR
ICE

 R
D

S O
LD

 ST
AT

E R
D

SMOTHERS RD

L

O NG RD

ST
YG

LE
R R

D 
N

SS
PR

I N
G

R D
N 

JA
ME

S R
D

PO N TIUS
RD

N
OL

D
S T

AT
E

RD

BO
WE

N 
RD

SCHLEPPI RD

AV
ER

Y
R D

LEPPERT RD

ELLI OTTRD

RED
BA

NK
RD

MC
NA

UG
HT

EN
 R

D

LOTT
RD

ASHLEY
R D

RIC
HA

RD
SO

N 
RD

L A
W

R EN
CE

RD

N 
WA

GG
ON

ER
 R

D

CE
DA

R 
HI

LL
 R

D 
NW

UL
R Y

R
D

BO
WE

N 
RD

 N
W

SC
HO

TT
 R

D

CA
R T

ER
'S

CO
RN

E R
RD

B I
GG

E R
T R

D

H ARL EM
R D

PENN R D

YO
RK

 RD
 SW

DELAWARE

DELAWARE

FA
IRF

IEL
D

LIC
KIN

G
FR

AN
KL

IN

DELAWARE

FRANKLIN
2653

29
42

2940

17
932651

2657

26
5726572657

Bell Rd

R y an Pk wy

Mitchell-Dewitt Rd

Je rome Rd

Adams Rd

Brock Rd

Industrial Pkwy

Warner Rd

Mckitric
k Rd

Wells Rd

Taylor Rd

Currier Rd Hyland-Croy Rd

Converse Rd

Crottinge rRd

GALENA

OSTRANDER

ASHLEY

GAHANNA

BEXLEY

WHITEHALL

RIVERLEA

URBANCREST

VALLEYVIEW

OBETZ

GRANDVIEW
HEIGHTS

BRICE

MINERVA
PARK

PATASKALA

CANAL
WINCHESTER

LITHOPOLIS

SHAWNEE
HILLS

LOCKBOURNEHARRISBURG

WORTHINGTON

WESTERVILLE

UPPER
ARLINGTON

PICKERINGTON

POWELL

SUNBURY

DELAWARE

DUBLIN

HILLIARD

COLUMBUS

GROVE
CITY

GROVEPORT

REYNOLDSBURG

NEW
ALBANY

3215

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

Mt Vernon Ave

E Main St

E Whittier St

Pa
rso

ns
 Av

eW Mound St

N
So

ud
er

Av
e

Mo
und St

Plato Dr

Naghten St

Reinhard Ave

E Rich St
E Town St

Cleveland Ave

Oak St

S Souder Ave

E Gay St

Mohawk St

E Nationwide Blvd

S Hartford Ave

S Front St

W Whittier St

S 2Nd St

S Grubb St

Civic CenterD r

Hickory St E Long StE Chestnut St

S 3Rd St

Harmon Ave

Ma rc on iB lvd

S High St

E Fulton St

Leste rDr

N Grant Ave

Hamilton Ave

Ne
il A

ve

S c ioto
Blv

d

£¤40

£¤62

£¤33

£¤23

§̈¦70

§̈¦71

§̈¦670

3215

DOWNTOWN   COLUMBUS

Mid-Ohio  Regio n a l Pla n n in g Co m m issio n
111 Liberty Street

Co lum bus, Ohio  43215
614.228.2663
August 2016

Plea se check www.m o rpc.o rg fo r
upda tes to  this m a p a n d pro ject listin g.

SFY 2016-2019
Tra n spo rta tio n  Im pro vem en t Pro gra m

Resolution T-11-16
Amendment to the TIP
Project Location Map

±
0 3 6

Miles

The information shown on this map is compiled from various
sources available to us which we believe to be reliable.

n:\arcgis\core\tip\2016_2019\tip amndmt t-11-16.mxd aug16

This m a p prepa red in
co o pera tio n  with the
U.S. Depa rtm en t o f

Tra n spo rta tio n ’s Federa l
Highwa y Adm in istra tio n
a n d Federa l Tra n sit

Adm in istra tio n , the Ohio
Depa rtm en t o f

Tra n spo rta tio n ,  a n d
lo ca l co m m un ities.

Major Widening
New Road

New Interchange
Minor Widening/Safety Improvement

Interchange Modification
Intersection Modification

Maintenance/Resurfacing
Bridge Repair/Replacement

Traffic Signal Upgrade
Streetscape/Study/Other
Bikeway/Sidewalk/Transit
Streetscape/Study/Other

MORPC Project Identification

Construction Phase
FY 2016 - 2019

Construction Phase
after FY 2019

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

#*

!(

!(
#*

!(

")

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

!(

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

(Construction not part of TIP)

")

")

")

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

Planning Area

100 100100 100 100 100100 100

#*#*

ID Project
932 Signals Phase D

Unmapped Projects



RESOLUTION T-11-16 

 

“AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 2016-2019 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM” 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

(MORPC) adopted the SFY 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) by Resolution  

T-12-15; and 

 

WHEREAS, Columbus has requested the modification of two projects on the 2016-2019 TIP as 

shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Central Ohio Transit Authority has requested the addition of one project on the 2016-

2019 TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, Pickerington has requested the modification of one project on the 2016-2019 TIP as 

shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the projects are consistent with the transportation policies, plans, and programs, 

including the most recent Metropolitan Transportation Plan adopted by the Transportation Policy 

Committee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee at its meeting on August 29, 2016, and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee at its meeting on August 31, 2016, recommended approval of 

this resolution to the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the MORPC SFY 2016-2019 TIP be amended to include the project information 

as shown in Attachment 1. 

 

Section 2. That it affirms that the fiscal balance of the SFY 2016-2019 TIP is maintained. 

 

Section 3. That the determination of conformity between the TIP and the State Implementation 

Plan (SIP) is hereby reaffirmed, as the projects are exempt from conformity 

requirements or have been included in the most recent air quality conformity 

approval. 

 

Section 4. That this resolution will be transmitted to ODOT and all local agencies listed as 

sponsoring agencies in Attachment 1 for appropriate action. 

 



Resolution T-11-16 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 5. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption 

of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee.  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Matt Greeson, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

_________________________________________  

Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

 

Attachment:  Amended Project Information for the SFY 2016-2019 TIP 



Resolution T-11-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: Columbus PID: 82573 TIP ID: 932 MTP ID:  334

Project Type(s): Signalization Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-SGNL-Phase D Length (mi.):

Construction $12,554,645CMAQ-M2017 MORPC Funds

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

Signals Phase D, Signalization, Construction of fiber-optic network along arterials for the communications network 

and replacement of signal controllers. Approximately 260 signals and 15 traffic flow monitors connected to the new 

system on this project.

ADA curb ramps. At some intersections, a signal rebuild will be necessary, which includes curb ramps, ped signal 

head, and ped push button.

None. No change to the vehicle detection equipment included in project.

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Construction $1,110,000Local2017

Total: $13,664,645

Agency: Columbus PID: 95549 TIP ID: 2653 MTP ID:  146

Project Type(s): Major Widening/Intersection Modification Air Quality: System Analyzed

Co-Route-Sec: DEL-CR615-00.00 Length (mi.): 0.65

PE-Environmental Study $750,000Local2016

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

Polaris Pkwy from I-71 to Olde Worthington Rd, Major Widening from 4 lanes to 6 lanes & Intersection Modification, 

Add turn lanes at Orion Pl. Restrict turning movements and realign both legs of Orion Pl to eliminate the split signal 

phasing.

Sidewalk on 1 side, multi-use path on 1 side. Sidewalk Orion (W. side) from County Line to 500'+/- north of Polaris, 

Polaris (N. side) from Orion to Olde Worthington, and Polaris (S. side) from Pulsar to Orion. 1.6 mi. added to ped 

network.

Multi-use path. Orion (E. side) from County Line to 500'+/- north of Polaris, and Polaris (S.

side) from Orion to Olde Worthington Rd. 0.8 mi. added to bike network.

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

PE-Detailed Design $250,000Local2016

Right-of-Way $1,000,000HP2017

Right-of-Way $2,880,000STP-M2017 MORPC Funds

Right-of-Way $720,000Local2017

Construction $2,997,152STP-M2018 MORPC Funds

Construction $7,202,848Local2018

Total: $15,800,000

Thursday, August 25, 2016 Page 1 of 3

Funds in FYs prior to 2016 are not included in this report nor in the 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program.

LR = Long Range (after SFY 2019, the last year of the TIP).  LR funds are shown for information only and are not included in the TIP.



Resolution T-11-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: COTA PID: 103887 TIP ID: 3215 MTP ID:  142

Project Type(s): Transit Activity Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Front Street Conduits- Length (mi.):

Construction $1,491,631Local2017

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

COTA Front Street Conduits, Transit Activity, installing conduits to provide fiber optic and electric lines to bus stops for 

technology improvements, including real-time signage.

No change to existing conditions. 

No change to existing conditions. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Total: $1,491,631

Agency: Pickerington PID: 81766 TIP ID: 2940 MTP ID:  346

Project Type(s): Major Widening/Intersection Modification Air Quality: System Analyzed

Co-Route-Sec: FAI-CR007-01.57 Length (mi.): 1.29

PE-Environmental Study $89,960STP-M2017 MORPC Funds

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

Refugee Rd from Wheatfield Dr to Woodstock Ave, Major Widening from 3 lanes to 5 lanes & Intersection 

Modification, 

Sidewalk on 1 side, multi-use path on 1 side.  2.24 mi. added to ped network.

Multi-use path.  0.95 mi. added to bike network.

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

PE-Environmental Study $22,490Local2017

Right-of-Way $947,162HSIP2017

Right-of-Way $947,301STP-M2017 MORPC Funds

Right-of-Way $342,065Local2017

Right-of-Way $97,200HSIP2018

Right-of-Way $1,017,600STP-M2018 MORPC Funds

Right-of-Way $265,200Local2018

Construction $2,309,565HSIP2019

Construction $3,693,779STP-M2019 MORPC Funds

Construction $2,708,130Local2019

Total: $12,440,452

Thursday, August 25, 2016 Page 2 of 3

Funds in FYs prior to 2016 are not included in this report nor in the 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program.

LR = Long Range (after SFY 2019, the last year of the TIP).  LR funds are shown for information only and are not included in the TIP.



Resolution T-11-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Summary of Funding Sources

Source Description Total Amount

CMAQ-M Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Improvement, Attributable to MORPC $12,554,645

HP High Priority (Congressional Earmark) $1,000,000

HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program $3,353,927

Local Local Public Agency $14,862,364

STP-M Surface Transportation Program, Attributable to MORPC $11,625,792

Grand Total $43,396,728

Thursday, August 25, 2016 Page 3 of 3

Funds in FYs prior to 2016 are not included in this report nor in the 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program.

LR = Long Range (after SFY 2019, the last year of the TIP).  LR funds are shown for information only and are not included in the TIP.



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Officers and Board Members 
Transportation Policy Committee 
Transportation Advisory Committee 
Community Advisory Committee 
 

FROM: 

 

Thea J. Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems & Funding 

DATE: 

 

August 22, 2016 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution T-12-16: "ACCEPTING THE PWP COMPLETION 

REPORT FOR STATE FISCAL YEAR 2016" 
 

Annually, MORPC is required to submit a report to the Ohio Department of 

Transportation (ODOT) describing the work completed with federal planning funds 

provided to continue the metropolitan transportation planning process, as defined by 

MAP-21.   

 

For State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2016, the use of these funds was outlined in the SFY 

2016 Planning Work Program (PWP) adopted by Resolution T-10-15. The PWP serves 

as the scope of work, the schedule, and the budget for the federally funded planning 

activities.   

 

The PWP included such activities as maintaining the TIP, continued delivery of 

projects using MORPC-attributable funds, completion of the 2016-2040 Metropolitan 

Transportation Plan (MTP), assistance on freeway and arterial studies, support for 

safety and operations and management of the transportation system, and support 

for transit, bike and pedestrian planning. The SFY 2016 PWP also included the 

continuation of ridesharing/demand reduction and air quality awareness activities, 

including the first-ever commuter challenge to reduce single-occupancy vehicle use. 

As part of this scope of work, MORPC also updated the Public Involvement Plan, 

distributed new bike maps, completed the selection process for FTA Section 5310 

funding, established the new Regional Data Advisory Committee, continued outreach 

and developed new resources related to insight2050 and many other projects and 

activities that have been presented to you over the state fiscal year.   

 

A summary of the PWP activities is included as an attachment to the resolution. A full 

report is available upon request.   

 

Resolution T-12-16 approves the completion report and requires that it is forwarded 

to ODOT.  

 

Attachment: Resolution T-12-16 



   

RESOLUTION T-12-16 

 

“ACCEPTING THE PWP COMPLETION REPORT FOR STATE FISCAL YEAR 2016” 

 

WHEREAS, it is the role of the metropolitan planning organization (MPO) to help encourage, facilitate 

and provide a forum for regional, cooperative transportation planning and decision-making; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Work Program (PWP) is the document that outlines the work of the MPO, the 

use of regional transportation planning funds and the regional planning activities that will be done 

each state fiscal year; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Policy Committee adopted the SFY 2016 Planning Work Program (PWP) by Resolution 

T-10-15; and 

 

WHEREAS, the activities described in the PWP have been completed or carried over into SFY 2017 

and reported in the PWP Completion Report, a summary of which is attached; and 

 

WHEREAS, major products of the PWP have been presented previously; and 

 

WHEREAS, these products include the core work with the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP), 

the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and the continued delivery of projects using MORPC-

attributable funds, as well as the freeway and arterial studies, local traffic forecasting and continuing 

updates to the travel demand model, maintaining data to support modeling and planning needs, 

support for transit planning and ODOT planning studies, ITS, ridesharing/demand reduction, bike 

and pedestrian planning, safety planning and air quality awareness; and  

 

WHEREAS, ODOT requires approval of this PWP Completion Report by the Transportation Policy 

Committee as the Metropolitan Planning Organization; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee at its August 29, 2016 meeting, and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee at its August 31, 2016 meeting recommended approval to the 

Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the Transportation Policy Committee approves the PWP Completion Report for 

SFY 2016. 

 

Section 2. That this resolution and the PWP Completion Report be forwarded to the Ohio 

Department of Transportation for appropriate action. 

 

Section 3. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of the committee concerning and relating to the adoption 

of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee. 

 

 

       

Matt Greeson, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

             

Date 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

Attachment: Summary of Completion Report for the SFY 2016 Planning Work Program 



SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 2015 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM-COMPLETION

I.  Formula Funded Planning Program Projects

WORK ELEMENT

FUNDING SUMMARY

REPORT SUMMARY

$2,640,952Total Budget

$0Balance Remaining for SFY 2016 or later is

60115-1000 Active Transportation Planning (2015 Carryover)

See 60116-1000.$11,239Budget

$11,239Spent 6/30

60116-1000 Active Transportation Planning

The Active Transportation Plan has been completed and shared with local 
government members. Pedestrian and bicycle counts continued at key locations as 
well as along the trail system. 
The Fifth Edition of the Columbus Metro Bike Map was printed and released at Bike to 
Work Day in May. Maps were distributed to libraries, bike shops, community 
recreation centers, and are available by request. 
MORPC continued to review member projects for Complete Streets elements and 
provided suggestions for improvements.
Staff participated in and attended various conferences and events around active 
transportation planning, including participation in Columbus' ConnectColumbus 
initiative and ODOT's Active Transportation Plan. 
The Impact of Trails study results have been shared with members through 
presentations and fact sheets and received good media attention.
The Central Ohio Greenways (COG) board created its 5-year strategic plan, and four 
working teams are actively working on implementing its recommendations.
MORPC began a new initiative called Age-Friendly Columbus, which over a 2-year 
period assesses the City of Columbus on its infrastructure and services related to 
older adults and develops a strategic plan to recommend improvements. The final 
plan will include broad strategies and policy recommendations that can be applied to 
other communities as well.

$415,000Budget

$434,043Spent 6/30

60126-3000 Management & Operations Planning

MORPC continued to engage in the OARC freight transportation working group over 
FY 2016. MORPC organized two conference calls for the OARC Freight Working 
Group to provide a platform for ODOT's planning staff to discuss freight provisions in 
the Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act. MORPC attended events 
organized by the Columbus Region Logistics Council, the Mid-Ohio Development 
Exchange (MODE), and other Chamber of Commerce and Columbus2020 events 
related to freight and logistics in Central Ohio. MORPC was part of a conference 
session on MPO freight planning at the OTEC conference. MORPC also provided 
detailed comments to ODOT on the draft statewide freight plan.

MORPC began work associated with a new freight web application that seeks to 
centralize freight-related information for the Central Ohio region. This project is 
expected to evolve as new data are developed and as new audiences and member 
needs arise.

$192,000Budget

$180,436Spent 6/30



60136-1000 Safety Planning

MORPC successfully hosted the 5th Safe Routes to School National Conference with 
about 500 people from across the country and Canada participating in engaging 
breakout sessions and a workshop over 3 days. 
The 2012-2014 high-crash location lists were completed and made available to 
MORPC's members and the public, in addition to the 2010-2014 region crash fact 
sheets. The Systematic Safety Improvement Program finished selection of Phase II 
locations and countermeasures, focus on pedestrian crashes. A regional safety 
planning review committee concluded that MORPC's safety program overall was 
working well. One of the changes requested is to develop a regional top 100, rather 
than top 40, high-crash intersection list. Staff has begun the analysis of the next list.
Staff continued to participate in the Traffic Records Coordinating, Strategic Highway 
Safety Plan, and Columbus Area Pedestrian Safety committees, as well as the 
Franklin County Fatality Review Board. Staff also participated and attended various 
safety conferences and trainings.

$133,000Budget

$138,863Spent 6/30

60156-3000 Transit and Human Services Planning

MORPC facilitated the COTA/DATABus/MORPC Coordination monthly meetings. 
These meetings covered communications, public information, mobility management, 
service and capital planning with each agency. MORPC staff is updating Delaware 
and Franklin counties' coordinated plans to be combined into one MPO coordinated 
plan.  
MORPC worked with ODOT and FTA to document COTA’s CMAX, Cleveland Ave 
BRT funding and grant approval. 
With assistance from MORPC, COTA and DATABus finalized the full apportionment 
of FFY 2016 Section 5307 and 5339 funding within the Columbus UZA. A split letter 
was signed and submitted to FTA. This letter will be attached to FTA funding 
applications in the Transit Awards Management System (TrAMS).
MORPC participated in discussions with local employers and governments that have 
limited access to transit. Toured first and last mile connections for future 
rider/pedestrian safety and better transit access.

$77,000Budget

$84,923Spent 6/30

60206-3000 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Implementation

The 2016-2019 TIP was amended in July, September, December, March, April and 
June.  MORPC approved seven administrative modifications to the TIP. The 
amendments and modifications were necessary to enable certain projects to receive 
federal authorization and to maintain the TIP's fiscal constraint. Data on projects 
included in the TIP by Statewide Line Item were reviewed for regionally significant 
modifications. All modifications, whether by amendment or administrative actions, 
were coordinated with affected local public agencies.

In April, MORPC approved Policies for Managing MORPC-Attributable Funds, 
concluding a year-long effort to review and improve them, following a formal public 
comment period. MORPC solicited applications for funding in May and June and 
received 35 screening applications requesting a total of $197 million. MORPC also 
received updated information on its outstanding commitments, including requests to 
increase those commitments by a total of $34 million. The evaluation and selection 
process will continue through March 2016.  

For SFY 2016, approximately $33 million of attributable funds were encumbered for 
use on transportation projects and programs in the region, and MORPC loaned about 
$5.5 million to other Ohio MPOs to make efficient use of resources available in the 
state.

TRAC: MORPC successfully completed the project prioritization recommendation 
process for the 2015 TRAC applications that fell within the MORPC MPO area. 
MORPC provided the region's priorities to the TRAC during a public hearing held on 
October 13, 2015. The final list of TRAC projects awarded funds in the 2015 funding 
cycle was adopted by the TRAC on January 28, 2016.

The 2016 TRAC funding cycle began in May 2016, and MORPC began the 
prioritization process for 2016 in early June 2016.

$220,000Budget

$227,041Spent 6/30

^ Project continues beyond SFY 2015



60516-2000 Manage, Map, Collect, and Share Data

MORPC updates base GIS files from state, federal, and local sources on a quarterly 
or annual basis. GIS files are available for downloading from the MORPC website. 
New information added includes future and existing land use by various geographies 
including traffic analysis zones (TAZs), intersections between TAZ and 40-acre grids 
and subareas of communities. MORPC makes many of its data sets available for 
viewing through interactive maps on its website. The web map made for the 2016-
2040 MTP was presented at the ODOT Planning Conference and will be presented at 
the OTEC 2016 conference as well as the North American URISA conference, also 
later in 2016. The Story Map created for the Active Transportation in 2015 was also 
presented at the ODOT Planning Conference, and at the URISA Health Symposium.

MORPC continues to monitor and maintain the Franklin County LBRS. In 2016, 
MECC (a collaborative fire safety department in northeast Franklin County), New 
Albany and Hilliard joined the 8 other entities who are already participating in this joint 
editing program. In addition, bikeways and sidewalks were added to the system so 
local communities can jointly edit a common GIS file. 

MORPC continues to host the Central Ohio GIS User Group (COGUG). This group of 
public sector GIS officials from throughout Central Ohio attracts 40 individuals on a 
quarterly schedule.

$375,000Budget

$378,944Spent 6/30

60526-2000 Data Analytics and Research for Transportation Projects and Programs

The future land use scenario included in the 2016 -2040 MTP was completed and 
used in the travel demand model for estimating future traffic and project evaluation. A 
user-friendly database and map resources were built for MORPC staff to use when 
evaluating the various candidate projects against the plan goals.

MORPC participated in conversations with ODOT about ways to prepare data sets for 
use by the crash data software Safety Analyst. ODOT relies on information being 
supplied to them from regional sources, and this project utilized MORPC as a pilot 
MPO for creating the framework for regional entities to send their data up to the state 
for statewide applications.

A new "bike-friendly" map was developed in concert with bicycle advocates and 
experts. Data base improvements were made to the crash data file to expedite data 
extraction mapping and analysis.

Every transportation study that uses MORPC’s travel demand model includes a land 
use component. In 2016, MORPC provided land use data for studies involving SR 161 
(east), Easton, and US 33 (west).

$400,000Budget

$378,394Spent 6/30

60556-3000 Transportation Systems Analysis Techniques and Applications

The regional travel demand model was maintained. Active participation continued in 
the 3-C model development process with ODOT, the consultant and the other MPOs. 
In conjunction with the ODOT 3-C model update, work continued on refining networks 
and other model inputs. Staff started to work with ODOT and the consultant on the 
final model validation stage to conclude the new model development. 

Staff continued working with ODOT and consultants on the FHWA SHRP2 
Implementation Assistance Program (C10) through conference calls, email and phone 
call exchanges. 

Project evaluation was completed along with the environmental justice technical 
analysis and air quality conformity determination for the 2016-2040 MTP.

$215,000Budget

$209,205Spent 6/30

^ Project continues beyond SFY 2015



61016-3000 Long-Range Multimodal Transportation Planning

The progress made toward meeting the transportation goals and targets established 
in the 2012-2035 MTP was monitored and reported in the MTP Report Card. 

Identification of candidate projects for the 2016-2040 MTP concluded in summer of 
2015. The MTP work is being coordinated with Columbus's Connect Columbus long-
range planning activity and COTA's NextGen long-range planning activity. More than 
1000 candidate projects were evaluated for inclusion in the MTP. The MTP was 
adopted in May 2016 with approval of the conformity determination received from 
FHWA in June.

Staff followed and participated in various ODOT planning activities, including progress 
on the innerbelt projects, the Active Traffic Demand Management Study, the US 42 
Access Management Study, the Delaware County Freight Study and the SR 161 
study.

$300,000Budget

$306,905Spent 6/30

61026-0400 Transportation Public Involvement

Public engagement on the 2016-2040 Columbus Area Metropolitan Transportation 
Plan (MTP) was achieved through a myriad of tools including: MORPC CAC, TAC and 
Transportation Policy Committee; social media (Facebook & Twitter); MORPC 
electronic newsletter, eSource; one-page newsletters; web interactive map; press 
releases; a video; an open house; and over 40 formal community presentations. This 
outreach generated over 1,000 comments on the MTP!

Social media, eSource and press releases were distributed announcing the availability 
of Section 5310 Program funding; MORPC adoption of Functional Classifications for 
Area Roadways; Release of MORPC Top 40 Regional High-Crash Intersections list 
for the years 2012-2014; Air Quality Awareness, Air Quality Alerts; End of Ozone 
Season; Bike Map Open House; MORPC Updates 5307 Projects; MORPC announces 
the Award of Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA’s) Section 5310 Program funding; 
Central Ohio Commuters Take Advantage of Transit, Make Dent in Air Pollution; 
MORPC, COTA, car2go and CoGo partner to Challenge Commuters; Delaware Area 
Transit agency press release announcing the Release of the Delaware County Transit 
Development Study Draft and June 2, 2016 Public Hearing.

$97,713Budget

$100,208Spent 6/30

62516-1000 Cross-Jurisdictional Planning Coordination

Staff continued to facilitate InfoShare meetings with key MORPC members to learn 
about their projects, needs, and accomplishments. 
Regional Collaboration meetings initially took place twice a year with each of the four 
groups (Northeast, Northwest, Southeast, and Southwest) where neighboring 
jurisdictions would share any type of transportation project that would potentially affect 
a community nearby or that would be a worthwhile collaboration. In consultation with 
members and reviewing the meeting format, it was determined to reduce the meetings 
to once per year, but to increase member participation through a new agenda format.
MORPC offered APBP and other webinars to staff and members related to Complete 
Streets, livable communities, and insight2050.

$105,000Budget

$87,207Spent 6/30

69516-3000 Program Administration

Ten meetings of the MPO transportation committees (CAC, TAC & Policy) were 
conducted. The 2015 PWP completion report was prepared as well as the 2017 PWP. 
Work continued on updating MPO member agreements.

$100,000Budget

$103,545Spent 6/30

^ Project continues beyond SFY 2015



II.  Special Studies

WORK ELEMENT

FUNDING SUMMARY

REPORT SUMMARY

$1,704,289Total Budget

$483,103Balance Remaining for SFY 2016 or later is

66504-3000

$36,000 at 100% ODOT, rest 
90% ODOT Funded

Rural Transportation Planning Organization Pilot

MORPC held an organizational meeting on May 3rd for the creation of a Rural 
Transportation Planning Organization in Central Ohio. Officials for the seven counties 
adjacent to the MPO boundary (Knox, Morrow, Marion, Union, Madison, Pickaway and 
Fairfield) attended the meeting. By the end of June, MORPC had received resolutions 
approving a signed memorandum of understanding from all seven county boards of 
commissioners.

MORPC staff also attended the Pennsylvania-Ohio RTPO Peer Review in June to 
gain insight into establishing and managing the operation of RTPOs.

By the end of June, staff had begun working on a proposed scope of services to 
ODOT for a pilot RTPO in Central Ohio.

$227,000 ^Budget

$33,670Spent 6/30

66506-3000

100% ODOT Funded

Rural Transportation Planning Partnership

Assistance was provided to Buckeye Hills - Hocking Valley Regional Development 
District as it  continued its transportation planning activities as a result of ODOT's new 
rural transportation planning organization program. This included staff attendance at 
meetings and specific input with regard to building their transportation plan and 
moving toward a rural transportation improvement program.

$50,000 ^Budget

$10,197Spent 6/30

66551-1000

80% MORPC STP

Regional Development III (insight2050 2a)

Staff and its partners continued its outreach for insight2050 to many different 
organizations and audiences. By now, more than 100 presentations have been given. 
A communications committee has created an updated communications plan and is in 
the process of hiring a communications consultant to help local governments with 
their public involvement. 
Staff also developed the insight2050 academy, which is a 6-week class for elected 
and appointed officials as well as government staff to dive deeper into transportation 
and land use planning and resident engagement. The first class will be held in August.
Data staff continued to develop the activity and vitality index analysis, as well as an 
infill directory that identifies vacant and underutilized properties.

$330,000Budget

$271,248Spent 6/30

66552-3000 Freight Trends Study

The freight trend study was wrapped up with the launch of the first phase of website 
freight-related information for Central Ohio.

$200,000Budget

$200,000Spent 6/30

66561-1000

100% local part of insight2050 
Phase 2a

Regional Development III (insight2050 2a) Local

See 66551-1000.$50,000 ^Budget

$0Spent 6/30

^ Project continues beyond SFY 2015



66566-3000

100% MORPC STP using toll 
credit

Supplemental Planning SFY16

1) See 60216-3000 for activities related to the TIP and project expedition.

2) Traffic counts collected by various entities were processed into the MORPC online 
database system. The consultants collected counts in fall of 2015 and spring of 2016.

3) The Regional Data Task Force commissioned in 2015 completed its task of 
recommending ways to advance data collaboration in Central Ohio. The 
recommendations were documented in a final report that is available on MORPC's 
website. Recommendations included creating a new standing committee that 
addresses data collaboration and standards, and building a searchable electronic 
catalog of data sets available in the region. Some preliminary actions to implement 
the recommendations included establishing a Regional Data Advisory Committee at 
MORPC. This multi-disciplinary committee will provide a governance structure for 
linking data collected by varying entities about transportation, economic development, 
safety, health, and environmental justice. In addition, MORPC was unsuccessful in 
appealing to the state legislature to include funding for a data web portal as part of the 
Capital bill. MORPC also began building a catalog of its own data, following standards 
and structure outlined by OGRIP, the state GIS organization.

4) Meetings were held with various jurisdictions to refine the scope of work and 
budget for the Rickenbacker study. Work began on pulling data together in 
preparation for the Rickenbacker study and in organizing study committees. 

5) Staff began its research on national and local green infrastructure and related best 
management practices (BMPs). Staff also started to identify its project deliverables: a 
story map showcasing local examples and resources and tools for communities to 
use when designing roadway and other development projects in order to determine 
the appropriate Green Infrastructure BMPs.

$550,000Budget

$550,000Spent 6/30

67415-3000

100% FTA 5310 Administration 
10% of Apportionment

5310 Designated Recipient-2015

MORPC administered a second cycle of Section 5310 funding from FFYs 14 and 15 
apportionments to the Columbus, Ohio UZA according to MORPC’s Program 
Management Plan (PMP) approved by FTA. Executed the following FTA Grant 
Agreements 
•	OH-16-X018 (FFY 2013, ODOT PID 100014) 
•	OH-2016-015 (FFYs 2014 and 2015, ODOT PID 100015) 

Staff established procedures with MORPC Finance to administer Section 5310 
funding to reimburse capital, purchase vehicles, and reporting and processing 
reimbursement from FTA.  
Staff began working on an update to the Coordinated Plans for Franklin and Delaware 
counties that will be combined into an MPO Coordinated Plan.
Staff continues to inform MORPC committee meetings in the MPO area as well as 
informing DATABus (Delaware Area Transit Agency) and COTA’s Mobility Advisory 
Board meetings.

$97,319Budget

$97,319Spent 6/30

67416-3000

100% FTA 5310 Administration 
10% of Apportionment

5310 Designated Recipient-2016

Funding was not available for the element.
Not authorized to spend FTA 5310. Performed work under 67415 and 67406.

$199,970 ^Budget

$0Spent 6/30

^ Project continues beyond SFY 2015



III.  Ridesharing and Air Quality Projects

WORK ELEMENT

FUNDING SUMMARY

REPORT SUMMARY

$963,000Total Budget

$0Balance Remaining for SFY 2016 or later is

66716-3000

100% MORPC CMAQ

Transportation Services (Ridesharing) SFY16

RideSolutions continues to promote vanpool and carpool services in addition to other 
modes such as biking, walking and riding transit. The program sponsors and develops 
program services based on the needs of the individual commuter, employer, job-
ready/training programs, colleges/universities and communities throughout the region. 
MORPC is leveraging relationships with other TDM partners to encourage modal shift, 
generating more of a streamlined and coordinated message to reduce single-
occupant vehicle trips.  
MORPC Air Quality and the RideSolutions team held the first ever Central Ohio 
Commuter Challenge campaign from June 1st – June 30th, in partnership with CoGo, 
COTA, and car2go. Central Ohioans were encouraged to replace any single-occupant 
vehicle commutes with one of the eligible sustainable modes, log those commutes 
using rideshareohio.com, and become eligible for prizes provided by sponsors. More 
than 500 Central Ohioans participated.  RideSolutions will evaluate the mode shift. 
MORPC’s TDM Strategic Plan was updated with recommended action items. The plan 
documents a strategy for accomplishing pre-determined TDM-related goals indentified 
in MORPC’s 2016-2040 Columbus Area Metropolitan Transportation Plan.  
Related to the Strategic plan, MORPC and other Ohio rideshare agencies secured a 
consultant to develop a TDM Advancement Plan to produce an RFP that will 
adequately solicit the services of an interactive ridesharing platform that can be used 
by each rideshare agency.  
Vanpool and carpool services continue to meet the needs of commuters. The 
program is partnering with non-profit agencies, employers that are relocating their 
work sites, and assisting employers in developing an overall environmental goal and 
plan for their work sites. RideSolutions is working with communities to move forward 
in implementing TDM strategies that help relieve congestion to reduce fuel 
consumption, improve air quality and save money.

$603,000Budget

$603,000Spent 6/30

66736-8000

100% MORPC STP using toll 
credit

Air Quality Awareness SFY16

In FY 16, the program maintained its daily air quality forecasting program, coordinated 
a marketing and public outreach campaign to educate the public about air quality, and 
launched the region’s first ever Commuter Challenge. MORPC completed a marketing 
campaign including PSAs and video pre-roll PSAs that lasted through September 
2015. MORPC entered into a comprehensive marketing contract for an air quality 
awareness campaign for ozone season 2016, which began in June 2016 and extends 
through the summer months to educate residents about the health impacts of air 
pollution and actions they can take to reduce pollution and receive Air Quality Alerts. 
MORPC convened its bi-monthly Energy and Air Quality Working Group, made up of 
regional stakeholders collaborating and sharing best practices on the topic of regional 
air quality, and organized a workshop at the National Safe Routes to School 
conference. MORPC Air Quality and the Transportation Demand Management team 
held the first ever Commuter Challenge campaign from June 1 – June 30, 2016, in 
partnership with CoGo, COTA, and car2go, challenging Central Ohioans to replace 
any single-occupant vehicle commutes with one of the eligible sustainable modes, log 
those commutes and become eligible for prizes provided by sponsors. More than 500 
Central Ohioans participated. EPA proposed strengthening of the NAAQS ozone 
standard, and MORPC gathered input through its external committee and public input 
process. On June 3, 2016, MORPC submitted a letter in support of the draft 
redesignation of the Columbus Region to attainment for ozone pollution for the 2008 
eight-hour standard for ozone.

$360,000Budget

$360,000Spent 6/30

^ Project continues beyond SFY 2015



IV. Projects Undertaken By Other Entities

WORK ELEMENT

FUNDING SUMMARY

REPORT SUMMARY

$0Total Budget

66505-0000

No funding

Ongoing Local Planning

MORPC regularly monitors local planning activities. A current library of new plans is 
maintained on the website under the Studies and Plans section.

MORPC staff regularly participates in planning efforts of local communities.

$0Budget

$0Spent 6/30

67401-0000

No funding

Ongoing COTA Activities

COTA makes service changes three times a year - the first Monday of every January, 
May and September. Public information, review and comment take place before each 
service change.  Initial TSR service changes have occurred during service changes 
due to the Transit System Redesign.  
MORPC incorporated COTA’s long-range plan into the 2016-2040 MTP and amends 
the 2016-2019 TIP as needed, including public involvement requirements for FTA 
Section 5307.
MORPC RideSolutions provided commuter information during service change 
meetings as COTA implemented some of the route changes in the Transit System 
Redesign.
MORPC continues to participate in various task force and committee meetings for 
NextGen, CMAX and TSR.
MORPC, COTA, Groveport and Obetz continue to work together to promote, track 
ridership and adjust routes for the first and last mile shuttle, Groveport Rickenbacker 
Employee Access Transit (GREAT).

$0Budget

$0Spent 6/30

67402-0000

No funding

Ongoing DATA Activities

Staff continued to assist DATABus with the impacts of the 2010 Columbus UZA 
boundary change. Topics included the FTA funding transition from rural Section 5311 
to urban Section 5307, possible state funding changes and local match needs for 
capital and operating and other FTA funding sources.
MORPC assisted DATABus with the MORPC 2016-2040 MTP update, route mapping, 
service changes and public involvement.  
MORPC was involved with the DATABus Transit Development Plan and Local 
Funding Study.

$0Budget

$0Spent 6/30

^ Project continues beyond SFY 2015




